Town of Minnesott Beach
Board of Commissioners’ Meeting
September 8, 2020
Minutes

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners (BOC), Town of Minnesott Beach, was held
Tuesday October 11, 2020 at 7:00 P.M at the Minnesott Beach Town Hall.

Board members present: Mayor Tim Fowler, Commissioner Adam Garfinkel, Commissioner
Cliff Braly and Commissioner Kenny Campen via conference call. Commissioner David
Gaskins was absent.

Others present were Town Manager Carolyn Braly and Barbara James of Neuse River Drive
via conference call.

Mayor Fowler called the meeting to order at 7:00pm with a moment of silence and led
everyone in the pledge of allegiance to the flag.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to, August 11, 2020 minutes.
Commissioner Braly moved to approve the minutes, All ayes.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to the September 8, 2020 agenda.
Commissioner Braly moved to accept the agenda. All ayes.

Public Comments: Barbara James said she was interested in the updates.
Agenda Items for discussion and possible motion or action

Water front access: Mayor Fowler said he’d sent an outline that would need to be
discussed and/or entertain if the Town wants to secure beach access for the residents. He
suggested postponing any discussion until all the commissioners can be present. Mayor
Fowler said Carolyn Braly has found another piece of property that might work and will do
more research. Mayor Fowler said the owner of the mobile home park may entertain an
agreement with the town to allow access to the beach.

Donation: Mayor Fowler explained that Larry Whorton, who died about a month ago, was a
Town Commissioner for 8 years. He was the interim mayor until Josh Potter took office.
Commissioner Campen moved to donate $100 to the Pamlico County Hospice in memory of
Larry R. Whorton. All aycs.

Dog Complaints: Commissioner Campen said there were 3 complaints regarding two dogs.
He said he’d talked to the owner of one dog on Lakshore and made him aware he had to keep
the dog indoors or on a lease. The other owner on Country Club Drive was not home when

09/11/2020 BOC meeting 1



he went by. The Town Manager said she’d sent a letter to the owner on Country Club Drive.
There have been no additional complaints. Mayor Fowler thanked Commissioner Campen
for a job well done!

Town Manager’s report: Carolyn Braly reported there were two approved zoning permits.
One 1s for a mobile home in the Minnesott Beach Mobile Home Court and the other is for an
otf frame modular home on Country Club Drive West,

Planning Board: Commissioner Garfinkel reported the Planning Board did not meet in
September. Commissioner Garfinkel asked if a shed could be placed on a concrete slab
where an old shed once stood? Town Manager said it would depend on the location. He
would need a zoning permit. Commissioner Garfinkel reported we are working on updating
the Town’s land use ordinance to comply with the new General Statues. The deadline is July
1,2021. He also reminded everyone there is a vacancy on the Planning Board.

Town Projects: Commissioner Braly reported Country Club Drive West and Bennett Road
is complete for the most part. Just a little seeding left to be done, He reported he’s asked
Charles Register to give us a quote to clean out the ditch at the intersection Country Club
Drive and Lakeshore Dr. Charles Register walked the ditch behind Kenny Campen’s
property to see what needs to be done.

Fall Cleanup: Commissioner Braly recommended having the fall Town Cleanup for
October 29 & 30 or November 5 & 6. Commissioner Garfinkel said he thought later would
be better. Commissioner Braly said he would find out which would work best for Paul Toler
and let everyone know. He said he would ask Larry to get several helpers. Roosevelt and
Thomas will be made aware of the dates.

Financial Report: Town Manager reported in Commissioner Gaskins absence all was
within the budgeted amounts. The Town’s current assets as of August 31, 2020 are:
First Citizen's Bank Checking $4,918.69; First Citizen's Bank MM $321,753.08; United
Bank savings $219,292.95; North Carolina Management Trust is $211,475.77, Petty
Cash $50.00. Total assets for the Town are $1,016,278.87.

Miscellaneous: Mayor Fowler reported he had called Scott Graboski (NCDEQ) the
inspector but he has not heard back from him. He said he had heard they were working
with the marina. The marina is developing a new water recycling system to catch the
water when they wash the boats. Town Manager said they had not gotten a permit to
install the concrete catch basin. Mayor Fowler said he has no other updates other than
there were two separate violations or two sections to the first violation.

Bennett Road waterline: Mayor Fowler said he had a copy of an email from Tim Buck

to Ms. Beland stated: “The County is under contract with engineers. The survey has
been completed and we’re waiting for the design. Within one month we hope to have

09/11/2020 BOC meeting 2



state approved plans and will solicit bids for the project. We will try to expedite to the
greatest extent possible.” Mayor Fowler said this is great! Hats off to Tim Buck and
the County Commissioners for moving so quickly on this project!

Commissioner Garfinkel thanked the Mayor and Commissioner Braly for taking a look
at the digging that was taking place on the golf course so see if thcy were violating any
ordinance or changing the flow of water. Mayor Fowler said it anything, they work
they did improve the flow of water. Commissioner Braly said they looked at the
overflow on the lake to make sure they did not impede flow. Commissioner Garfinkel
asked if the Town would have to be notified if Mr. Melo decided to closed the golf
course. Mayor Fowler said no. As long as none of the Town’s ordinances are being
violated, the Town has no say.

Covid testing: Mayor Fowler reported 27 tests taken at the church on August 22,

Folks were given the choice of a nasal swab to test for the virus or a blood test for the
antibodies. Some folks did both. The cost to the Town was $3,500. There is a balance
of approximately $11,000 to spend on Covid related costs by the end of December. The
remaining balance will be given back to the county. Mayor Fowler said he was
disappointed more residents did not take advantage of this opportunity.

Newsletter: Town Manager asked for articles for the newsletter from the Mayor and
the Commissioners so one can be published in early October. Mayor Fowler suggested
if you have an article send to Carolyn and she will make the decision to publish or not
based on what she receives. Commissioner Garfinkel said folks need to be reminded
the garbage carts need to have the handles of the cart towards the house.

There being no further business, Commissioner Braly moved to adjourn. All Ayes.

Carolyn Braly /I'own Manager

09/11/2020 BOC meeting



